MEMO

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors
From:  Brad Sellers

Subject: Heartland Estates V, preliminary plat
Date: September 10, 2013

The preliminary plat of Heartland Estates has been approved by P & Z, and the County Engineer.




Brad Sellers

From: Rudy Warnock <rudywarnock@warnockandassociates.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Brad Sellers

Cc: Ronald C. McMaster, Sr. (ronnie@mcmastereng.com)
Subject: Re: Preliminary plat, Heartland Estates V

Brad,

The plat looks good, please place it on the agenda for approval.
Warnock & Associates, LLC
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.

President

On Sep 9, 2013, at 3:27 PM, Brad Sellers <Brad.Sellers@madison-co.com> wrote:

> Rudy,

>

> The preliminary plat of Heartland Estates meets P & Z requirements for a subdivision utilizing a private road. If it
meets your approval, I'll place it on the 16th agenda.

>

> Brad

> From: Brad Sellers [mailto:Bws@madison-co.com]

> Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 2:20 PM

> To: Brad Sellers

> Subject:

>

> This E-mail was sent from "RNPEAQO540" (MP 2550/LD425).
>

> Scan Date: 09.09.2013 15:20:21 (-0400} Queries to:

> bobbier@madison-co.com <20130909152021449.pdf>
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